



Amendments to B - R9: Beyond Trump: Greens continue to fight for peace, democracy, fundamental rights and a rules based world order				CAS Decision	
No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	CAS Decision
1	AM-2-4	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	The re-election of Donald Trump as President of the United States on 5th November 2024 is a bad day for US citizens; Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes	<b>From line 1 to 3:</b>  The re-election of Donald Trump as President of the United States on 5th November 2024 is a <del>bad day for US citizens</del> ; <b>vivid example of what the rise of the simplistic, populist far-right ideologies can cause to a nation that has lost its hope</b> ; Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes	<b>CAS accepted as amended</b>  <b>From line 1 to 3:</b>  The re-election of Donald Trump as President of the United States on 5th November 2024 is a <del>bad day for US citizens</del> ; <b>vivid example of what the rise of the simplistic, populist far-right ideologies can cause to a nation</b> Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes
2	AM-2-5	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	The re-election of Donald Trump as President of the United States on 5th November 2024 is a bad day for US citizens; Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes	<b>Insert from line 1 to 3:</b>  The re-election of Donald Trump as President of the United States on 5th November 2024 is a bad day for US citizens; <u>In light of this event</u> , Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes	CAS accepted
3	AM-3-1	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	November 2024 is a bad day for US citizens; Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the Republicans have won a majority of the votes and are preparing for a radical restructuring of the US government apparatus and a comprehensive government programme.	<b>From line 2 to 5:</b>  November 2024 is a bad day for US citizens; Europe and the world face massive challenges. Unlike last time, the <del>Republicans have</del> <u>Republican Party has</u> won a majority of the votes and <del>are</del> <u>is</u> preparing for a radical restructuring of the US government apparatus and a comprehensive government programme.	CAS accepted

4	AM-13- Federation of Young Europe an Greens	<p>We will continue to support Ukraine in its struggle against Russia's illegal war of aggression, ensuring that Europe provides not only military and financial assistance but also long-term support for Ukraine's</p> <p>of law. Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised European military procurement and defining the next steps towards the pooling of</p>	<p><b>From line 12 to 14:</b></p> <p>We will continue to support Ukraine in its struggle against Russia's illegal war of aggression, ensuring that <del>Europe</del><a href="#">the European Union</a> provides not only military and financial assistance but also long-term support for Ukraine's</p> <p><b>From line 16 to 18:</b></p> <p>of law. Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised <del>European</del><a href="#">EU</a> military procurement and defining the next steps towards the pooling of</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p><b>From line 12 to 14:</b></p> <p>We will continue to support Ukraine in its struggle against Russia's illegal war of aggression, <b>ensuring that Europe</b> provides not only military and financial assistance but also long-term support for Ukraine's</p> <p><b>From line 16 to 18: (accepted by B90)</b></p> <p>of law. Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised <del>European</del><a href="#">EU</a> military procurement and defining the next steps towards the pooling of</p>
5	AM-16- Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	<p>resilience, economic development, sustainable reconstruction and the rule of law. Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised European military</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 15 to 17:</b></p> <p>resilience, economic development, sustainable reconstruction and the rule of law. <a href="#">We will ensure that any negotiation is acceptable for Ukraine, in terms of conditions and delays.</a> Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised European military</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 15 to 17: (CAS accepted)</b></p> <p>resilience, economic development, sustainable reconstruction and the rule of law. <a href="#">We will ensure that any negotiation is acceptable for Ukraine.</a> Where Trump challenges security cooperation, we will continue to build common security, starting with organised European military</p>
5.2	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	<p>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy.</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 26 to 27:</b></p> <p>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy, <a href="#">including every useful and proportionate sanction (should it be against state or individuals).</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted</b></p> <p><b>Insert from line 26 to 27:</b></p> <p>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy, <a href="#">including every useful and proportionate sanctions (should it be against state or individuals).</a></p>

5.3	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less dependent on authoritarian regimes. A European industrial policy for the climate-neutral transformation of the European industry is key to this.	From line 44 to 48:  We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international <del>trade</del> <b>cooperation</b> . In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less dependent on authoritarian regimes. A European industrial policy for the climate-neutral transformation of the European industry is key to this. <b>Our industrial and commercial policies should enhance and protect local production, environmental and social norms, while insuring consumers' rights and health.</b>	CAS accepted
5.4	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	push for global agreements that address the climate crisis equitably and prevent further environmental degradation.	<b>Insert from line 54 to 55:</b>  push for global agreements that address the climate crisis equitably and prevent further environmental degradation. <b>We will change the budgetary rule, to allow member states, local governments and the Union to invest in this transition.</b>	CAS accepted
5.5	Les Écologistes - Europe Ecologie Les Verts	human rights, democracy, and climate justice across the globe.	<b>Insert after line 90:</b>  <b>Against a strong and aggressive American policy, we need an united and federalist Europe As Trump will truly benefit of all the means to conduct his aggressive policies, both at home and abroad, we need to prepare the European Union to defend democratic ideals and european interests. That's why we need to push for democratic progress within our institutions, we don't have the luxury to be once again blocked by the unanimity rule when we will need to negotiate or sanction illeberal states. We need to confer more power to the European Parliament to assure legitimacy and coordinated policies. Federalism is now at the core of our green agenda and a too long waited strategic tool.</b>	Insert after line 90: (compromised wording to be developed EELV, B90, EGP)  <b>Against a strong and aggressive American policy, we need an united and federal Europe As Trump will truly benefit of all the means to conduct his aggressive policies, both at home and abroad, we need to prepare the European Union to defend democratic ideals and european interests. That's why we need to push for democratic progress within our institutions, we don't have the luxury to be once again blocked by the unanimity rule when we will need to negotiate or sanction illeberal states. We need to confer more power to the European Parliament to assure legitimacy and coordinated policies. <del>Federalism is now at the core of our green agenda and a too long waited strategic tool.</del></b>

6	AM-23-1 Green Party of England and Wales	<p><b>Promote peace and stability in the Middle East</b> In light of Trump's past policies that have destabilized the Middle East, we will work for a balanced and constructive EU foreign policy that promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy.</p>	<p><b>From line 23 to 27:</b> <del>Promote peace and stability</del><b>protect—through transnational advocacy campaigns, foreign policy, and domestic compliance with international law—peace, justice, and human rights in the Middle East</b> <del>In</del><b>East by demanding that all people are treated equally without fear of discrimination based race, class, ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity, disability, age, or religion. The urgency of this charge cannot be understated in light of the imminent and impending consequences of the U.S. election and</b> Trump's <del>past</del><b>history of illegal military incursions, racism, and a flood of ultranationalist, "America first" policies that</b> throughout the region, which have <del>destabilized</del><b>privileged American interests over human dignity, and have engendered acts or empowered already existing systems of segregation, inequality, racism, violence, oppression through military incursions in</b> the Middle East; <del>we will work for. We oppose the enabling of exceptionalism from international law by the USA and its allies, and demand that a balanced</del><b>rule-based order apply to all equally. We call for the prosecution of all Europeans who have enabled and constructive</b>are complicit in war crimes and crimes against humanity. Individually and collectively, European nations will advocate and work towards an EU foreign policy that <b>combats discrimination; ends authoritarianism and imperialism; promotes peace, justice, human rights, and international law;</b> supports <b>rights groups,</b> civil society, and democratic movements; and works to resolve conflicts through <del>diplomacy</del><b>mutual respect, diplomacy, cultural exchange, resource-sharing, and humanitarian aid.</b></p>	<p>CAS accepted</p> <p>Trump's destabilising policies in the Middle East have fuelled conflicts, undermined human rights, and empowered authoritarianism. In response, we call for an EU foreign policy rooted in justice, equality, and international law. This includes actively supporting civil society, democratic movements, and human rights organizations while opposing arms exports and policies that destabilise the Middle East . <b>Insert AM 5.2</b></p> <p><i>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy, including useful and proportionate sanctions .</i> That policy should be rooted in international law and respect the authority of the UN.</p> <p>The EU must prioritise diplomacy, accountability for war crimes, and sustainable solutions that address the root causes of conflict and fosters peace through mutual respect, resource-sharing, and humanitarian aid.</p>
7	AM-24-1 Federation of Young Europeans Green Party	<p><b>Promote peace and stability in the Middle East</b> In light of Trump's past policies that have destabilized the Middle East, we will work for a balanced and constructive EU foreign policy that promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works</p>	<p><b>From line 23 to 26:</b> <b>Promote peace and stability in the Middle East</b> In light of Trump's, <u>the US'</u> , <u>and the Europe's</u> past policies that have destabilized the Middle East, we will work for a <del>balanced and</del>-constructive EU foreign policy that promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works</p>	<p>To align with AM6</p>
8	AM-27-1 Federation of Young Europeans Green Party	<p>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy.</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 26 to 27:</b> promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy.<b>We must unwaveringly advocate for permanent ceasefires to stop the violence and crimes committed in the region and stop sponsoring the bloodshed.</b></p>	<p>To align with AM6</p>
9	AM-27-2 Groen	<p>promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy.</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 26 to 27:</b> promotes peace, supports civil society and democratic movements, and works to resolve conflicts through diplomacy, <u>ensuring that the EU does not export or transit arms nor provide financial support for any action that destabilizes the Middle East, whether it is through military operations or illegal settlement policies.</u></p>	<p>To align with AM6</p>

10	AM-32-	Federation of Young Europe an Greens	We will defend democratic institutions, promote transparency, and advocate for reforms that strengthen European unity and solidarity, ensuring that the EU remains a beacon of hope for democracy around the world. We will also work for more effective instruments to protect the rule of law at EU	<p><b>From line 31 to 34:</b></p> <p>We will defend democratic institutions, promote transparency, and advocate for reforms that strengthen <b>European</b>-unity and solidarity <u>within the EU</u>, ensuring that <b>the EU</b>it remains a beacon of hope for democracy around the world. We will also work for more effective instruments to protect the rule of law at EU</p>	Withdrawn
11	AM-38-	Federation of Young Europe an Greens	Art. 7 mechanism. We make sure that no EU funds are paid to autocrats. To do this, the EU Commission must use the conditionality regulation, which involves the	<p><b>Insert from line 37 to 39:</b></p> <p>Art. 7 mechanism. We make sure that no EU funds are paid to autocrats <u>and criminals</u>. To do this, the EU Commission must use the conditionality regulation, which involves the</p>	CAS accepted
12	AM-43-	EGP Committee	<p><b>Reject protectionism and economic nationalism</b></p> <p>We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less dependent on authoritarian regimes. A European industrial policy for the climate-neutral transformation of the European industry is key to this.</p>	<p><b>From line 43 to 48:</b></p> <p><del><b>Reject protectionism and economic nationalism</b></del>  <del>We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less dependent on authoritarian regimes. A European industrial policy for the climate-neutral transformation of the European industry is key to this.</del></p> <p><b>Reject protectionism and economic nationalism</b>  <u>In the face of Trump's proposals of protectionist and nationalist trade policies we will continue to work for fair trade policies which keep global justice in mind. We don't need Trumps tariffs again, we need trade deals which protect social rights, environment and climate.</u></p>	CAS accepted
13	AM-45-	Federation of Young Europe an Greens	We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less	<p><b>Insert from line 44 to 46:</b></p> <p>We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade.<u><b>We must realize that while free trade has constructed the very fabric of Europe as it is today, that overly capitalist and exploitative practices have left many without sufficient resources to survive.</b></u> In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted</b></p> <p><u><b>We must acknowledge that while free trade has played a pivotal role in shaping modern Europe, its unchecked practices have often prioritized short-term gains over long-term sustainability, leaving many without adequate resources to thrive.</b></u></p>

14	AM-45-2	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less	<p><b>Insert from line 44 to 46:</b></p> <p>We oppose Trump's protectionist policies and advocate for fair, rules-based international trade. <b>Only a clear move away from market economics can reduce the intertwining of trade and nationalistic rhetoric.</b> In the face of Trump's proposals we will continue to work for a European industry that is resilient and much less</p>	<p>Accepted</p> <p>Only a clear move away from neoliberalism towards more resilient policies.</p>
15	AM-49-1	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	<p><b>Lead the global fight against climate change</b></p> <p>Trump's climate denialism has delayed global progress on climate action.</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 49 to 50:</b></p> <p><b>Lead the global fight against climate change and sixth extinction</b></p> <p>Trump's climate denialism has delayed global progress on climate action.</p>	<p><b>CAS accepted as amended</b></p> <p><b>Insert from line 49 to 50:</b></p> <p><b>Lead the global fight against climate change and mass extinction of species</b></p> <p>Trump's climate denialism has delayed global progress on climate action.</p>
16	AM-52-1	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	Europe must take the lead in the fight against climate change by setting ambitious carbon reduction targets, investing in green technologies, and supporting a just transition for workers and communities. We will also	<p><b>Insert from line 51 to 53:</b></p> <p>Europe must take the lead in the fight against climate change by setting ambitious carbon reduction targets, investing in green technologies, <b>cutting emissions</b>, and supporting a just transition for workers and communities. We will also</p>	CAS accepted
17	AM-53-1	Federation of Young Europe and Greens	ambitious carbon reduction targets, investing in green technologies, and supporting a just transition for workers and communities. We will also push for global agreements that address the climate crisis equitably and	<p><b>Insert from line 52 to 54:</b></p> <p>ambitious carbon reduction targets, investing in green technologies, and supporting a just transition for workers and communities. <b>We must stay as strongest advocates for nature restoration and fight for a cleaner environment and biodiversity.</b> We will also push for global agreements that address the climate crisis equitably and</p>	<p>CAS accepted</p> <p>Proposal by B90:</p> <p><b>We must vigorously implement our nature restoration agenda and fight for a cleaner environment and biodiversity.</b></p>

18	AM-77-1	Green Party of England and Wales	<p><b>Standing up to bigotry, hate, and desinformation</b>                  We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society and respect for diversity. We will continue to work for a world where the right to abortion is a reality and where everyone can be who they are and love who they want to. We will continue to work for a rules-based internet that fights hate and disinformation, not promotes it.</p>	<p><b>From line 77 to 84:</b>  <del><b>Standing up to bigotry, hate, and desinformation</b>                  We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society and respect for diversity. We will continue to work for a world where the right to abortion is a reality and where everyone can be who they are and love who they want to. We will continue to work for a rules-based internet that fights hate and disinformation, not promotes it.</del>                  [Newline]  <a href="#">Lead and Legislate against Bigotry, Hate, and Disinformation</a>    <a href="#">We unequivocally reject the politics of fear, division, and hate perpetuated by far-right ideologies, including those promoted by figures such as Donald Trump. We are committed to combating all forms of racism, xenophobia, and the alarming resurgence of antisemitism, Islamophobia, and neo-Nazism, which threaten social cohesion and democratic values. Our policies will prioritise fostering tolerance, intercultural dialogue, gender equality, and respect for diversity. This includes recognising and upholding the rights of Indigenous peoples and addressing the historical injustices they have faced.</a></p>	<p>Compromise text:  <b>Standing against bigotry hate and disinformation</b>                  We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate perpetuated by far-right ideologies, including those promoted by figures such as Donald Trump. We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society and respect for diversity. We will continue to work for a world where the right to safe and legal abortion is a reality and where everyone can be who they are and love who they want to. We are committed to combating all forms of racism, xenophobia, and the alarming resurgence of antisemitism, Islamophobia, and neo-Nazism which threaten social cohesion and democratic values. Furthermore, we will work tirelessly to support a rules based internet that actively counters hate speech, racism, and disinformation, ensuring that the digital sphere promotes truth, equity, and inclusivity rather than division and harm.</p>
19	AM-79-1	Groen	<p>We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 78 to 80:</b>                  We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. <a href="#">Furthermore, we strongly urge for the respect of the protection of rights of refugees and migrants and reject the harmful anti-migration rhetoric.</a>                  We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society</p>	<p>Withdrawn</p>
20	AM-79-2	EGP Committee	<p>We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society</p>	<p><b>Insert from line 78 to 80:</b>                  We reject the politics of fear, division, and hate promoted by Trump and the far-right promote. <a href="#">In Trump's previous tenure, women, LGBTQI people, migrants, and Muslim people faced the most backlash and roll-back of their rights.</a> We will advocate for policies that foster tolerance, intercultural dialogue, women’s rights, an inclusive society</p>	<p>Withdrawn</p>

21	AM-82-EGP Committee	and respect for diversity. We will continue to work for a world where the right to abortion is a reality and where everyone can be who they are and love who they want to. We will continue to work for a rules-based internet	<p><b>Insert from line 81 to 83:</b></p> <p>and respect for diversity. We will continue to work for a world where the right to abortion <a href="#">and protection from discrimination on grounds of gender, disability, age, sex characteristics, belief inter alia, is enshrined in constitutions so that everybody can live a life free of fear, with respect for their bodily autonomy, self-determination, and freedom of association</a> is a reality and where everyone can be who they are and love who they want to. We will continue to work for a rules-based internet</p>	<p>CAS accepted</p> <p>Trump's destabilizing policies in the Middle East have fueled conflicts, undermined human rights, and empowered authoritarianism. In response, we call for an EU foreign policy rooted in justice, equality, and international law. This includes actively supporting civil society, democratic movements, and human rights organizations while opposing arms exports and policies that destabilize the Middle East. If necessary, including useful and proportionate sanctions. Those policies should be rooted in international law and respect the authority of the UN.</p> <p>The EU must prioritize diplomacy, accountability for war crimes, and sustainable solutions that address the root causes of conflict. By fostering peace through mutual respect, resource-sharing, and humanitarian aid, we can provide a progressive alternative to the destructive legacy of Trumpism in the region.</p>
22	AM-85-Green Party of England and Wales	<p><b>Global solidarity and resistance</b></p> <p>We will continue to build global alliances with progressive movements, particularly through the Global Greens network, to resist authoritarianism, support democracy, strive for social justice and promote sustainability. Europe must stand in solidarity with those fighting for human rights, democracy, and climate justice across the globe.</p>	<p><b>From line 85 to 90:</b></p> <p><b>Global solidarity and resistance</b></p> <p><del>We will continue to build global alliances with progressive movements, particularly through the Global Greens network, to resist authoritarianism, support democracy, strive for social justice and promote sustainability. Europe must stand in solidarity with those fighting for human rights, democracy, and climate justice across the globe.</del></p> <p><a href="#">Foster and strengthen international alliances with human rights organizations, non-governmental organizations (NGOs), and progressive movements—particularly through the Global Greens network—to actively resist authoritarianism, combat systemic discrimination, promote democracy, advance social justice, prevent the further disenfranchisement of marginalised groups, and redress the chronic horrors from white supremacy, colonialism, and imperialist oppression. Prioritise accountability for human rights violations and breaches of international law while ensuring an intersectional approach to climate justice. Recognizing that effective global climate action relies on trust in agreements, institutions, and a rules-based international order, we are committed to fostering collaboration and upholding these principles as the foundation for meaningful progress.</a></p>	<p><b>CAS accepted</b></p>